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The SBIR/STTR Alerting Service is a free service that provides bi-weekly notification of SBIR and STTR solicitation announcements, news and information, and Internet resources relevant to the SBIR/STTR programs.  This service is provided by the Economic Development Office of Pacific Northwest National Laboratory (PNNL).

Back issues of the SBIR Alert are available on the World Wide Web at www.pnl.gov/edo/sbir.stm.  Subscription and keyword search instructions appear at the end of this newsletter.   

Due to holiday schedules, the next newsletter will be sent November 7th.  
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             SBIR/STTR NEWS AND INFORMATION

--  SBIR Eligibility Rules Debate and Call for Comments
In December 2002, the Small Business Administration (SBA) issued a clarification of the phrase that a firm must be “at least 51 percent owned and operated by one or more individuals who are citizens of, or permanent resident aliens in, the United States.”  The SBA had previously interpreted “citizens” to include venture capitalists, however, the new interpretation deems that only people, not VC funds, pension funds and corporate entities, are considered individuals.  
An effort is currently underway by Venture Capital and Biotechnology organizations to exempt their industries from SBA's size and ownership requirements for obtaining SBIR funding.
The SBIR Gateway has done an outstanding job of detailing this issue on their website at http://www.zyn.com/sbir/articles/bnews-bio-S.htm.  They have also put out the following call for comments:
“Your input and comments on this issue are vital to help the congressional committees make recommendations for the good of the SBIR program. We ask for your comments, which will be shared with the congressional committees. 

We also want to help make your comments known to your legislators. Senators and Representatives want to serve the best interests of their constituents, and they need to hear from you. 

Use the Contacts link at the top of this page to find your Senator and Representative. Also please leave comments with us for forwarding to the appropriate committees. We welcome comments from both sides of this issue, but time is of the essence. “
For more information on this issue and the call for comments, send an email to info@zyn.com.
--  DOC FY 2004 SBIR Solicitation Now Open

The Department of Commerce's National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA) released their 2004 SBIR Program Solicitation on October 15, 2003.  NOAA anticipates making about 15 Phase I firm fixed-price contracts of no more than $75,000 each (except for subtopics with the suffix “SG”, which are limited to $50,000).  It is anticipated that approximately one-third of the Phase I awardees will receive Phase II awards of up to $300,000 (except for subtopics with the suffix “SG”, which are limited to $200,000). The closing date for this solicitation is January 14, 2004.  The solicitation is available in PDF format at http://www.ofa.noaa.gov/~amd/sbirs/sbir.html.  
Contact Dr. Joseph M. Bishop, DOC NOAA SBIR Program Manager at (301) 713-3565 or joseph.bishop@noaa.gov for more information regarding the NOAA SBIR Program.  

--  DOE FY 2004 SBIR/STTR Solicitations Now Open

The Department of Energy (DOE) FY 2004 SBIR/STTR Program Solicitations are now available at http://sbir.er.doe.gov/sbir/..  The closing date for grant application submission is January 6, 2004.  

All grant applicants are REQUIRED to provide a Dun and Bradstreet Data Universal Numbering System (DUNS) number when applying for a Federal grant or cooperative agreement on or after October 1, 2003.  To obtain a number at no cost, call toll-free 1-866-705-5711.  Individuals who would personally receive a grant award apart from any business is exempt from this requirement.  

From this solicitation, DOE expects to award approximately 240, fixed obligation Phase I research grants ranging up to $100,000 each to small businesses in fiscal year 2004.  It is anticipated that one-third to one-half of the Phase I awardees will receive Phase II awards, depending on the results of the Phase I effort and the availability of funds.  Phase I awardees may request up to $750,000 for Phase II.  

For more information, contact the DOE SBIR/STTR Program office at (301) 903-1414 or sbir-sttr@science.doe.gov.
--  DOC NIST FY 2004 SBIR Presolicitation Announcement

On October 9, a presolicitation notice for the Department of Commerce, National Institute of Standards and Technology (NIST) FY 2004 SBIR solicitation was posted on the Federal Business Opportunities web site at http://www.fedbizopps.gov/, and is partially reprinted below for your convenience:

Document Type:  Presolicitation Notice 

Solicitation Number: NIST-04-SBIR 

Posted Date: Oct 09, 2003 

Original Response Date: Jan 15, 2004 

Proposals are sought from small business firms for participation in the NIST Small Business Innovation Research (SBIR) Program.  The purpose of Phase 1 is to conduct feasibility related experimental or theoretical research or research and development (R&D) in order to determine the scientific or technical merit/feasibility of concepts/ideas as prerequisite for further NIST support under Phase 2 of the SBIR Program. Firms or individuals receiving awards under Phase 1 will be eligible to compete for Phase 2 contracts. Phase 1 awards will be made up to $75,000.00. 
The following are the research topics available for Phase 1 in the 2004 solicitation:

- CW Terahertz Sources
- Analytical Wavelength Dispersive X-Ray Spectrometer With Peak Imaging
- High-Accuracy, High-Stability, High-Pressure Transducers
- Software Development On High Speed Impact Of Multi-Layered Materials
- Adiabatic Demagnetization Refrigerator For X-Ray Microanalysis
- Microcalorimeter Instrumentation For X-Ray Microanalysis
- Software Tools For IEEE 1451-Based Smart Sensor Networks
- Thermal Imaging Of Water With ?K Resolution At 22?C
- Wireless Network Smart Sensors
- Mobile Robot Platform For Urban Search And/Or Rescue And Explosive Ordnance Disposal Applications
- Millimeter-Wave Multipliers For High Peak Power
- Gigabit/Second Random Number Generators
- Standards-Compliance Test Equipment For Broadband Wireless Access
- Safety And Privacy In Managing Credentials
- Device Independent Interaction Framework For Immersive Scientific Visualization
- Applying Software Test Generation Methods To Large Programs
- Native Continuous Mesh Support In X3D For HANIM-2001 Utilizing The Cg Language
- Secure Ad Hoc Wireless Networks
- Applying AI Tools And Techniques To The Real-Time Control Of Intelligent Systems
- Next Generation LADAR For Industrial Autonomous Vehicles And Machine Automation
- Laser Light Source For Illuminating Specularly Reflecting Droplets
- Computational Tools To Support Intelligent And Distributed CAD
- Product Model-Based Simulation For Small And Medium-Sized Enterprises (SMEs)
- AP210-Based PCB Stackup Design & Warpage Analysis Integrated Process Modeling
- Next Generation Process Exchange Tools And Applications
- Ontological Engineering Applied To Manufacturing System Integration Research
- Manufacturing Data Exchange Standards Interoperability Testing Tools
- Testability Of Complex Manufacturing Software Systems
- Adapting The High Level Architecture Run-Time Infrastructure For Manufacturing
- Superconducting Phase Reference Device For Nonlinear Measurement Systems
- Rapid Thermal Annealing System With Temperature-Time Gradient
- High Throughput Modification Of Wide Bandgap Semiconductors For Device Performance Optimization
- Development Of A Laboratory Scale CD-SAXS Device
- Development Of Bi-Directional Quantitative Dynamic Probe Capable Of Measuring Poisson Ratio For Time Dependent Materials At Nanoscale
- Development Of Meso Scale Machine Tools
- Calorimeter Compatible Microwave Power Sensors
- Traceable Transfer Standards For Electrical Waveform And Phase Measurement
- Sampling Broadband RF Signals For Mixer Circuit Measurements
- Miniature Standard Microwave Radiation Source
- High Efficiency High Speed Optical Switch
- Manufacture Of Thin Superconducting Films With Reproducible Transition Temperature
- Optical Simulation And Image Analysis Suite (Semiconductor Manufacturing)
- High Extinction Ratio 100 Ps Transmitter At 850 Nm
- Programmable Polarization Mode Dispersion Emulator
- An Advanced Electron Beam System For Highly-Charged-Ion Production & Trapping
- Advanced Building Information Systems
- Enhanced Fire Fighter Visibility
- Distributed Multi-Nodal Voice/Data Communication For Fire Fighters
- Sensing For Advanced Warning Of Structural Collapse
- Very Large Area High Efficiency Soft X-Ray Fluorescence Detectors
- Ultra-High-Vacuum (UHV) Compatible Analytical Wavelength Dispersive X-Ray Spectrometer
- High-Power Industrial/Medical X-Ray Tube With Minimal Heat Generation.
The NIST 2004 solicitation will be issued on or about October 31, 2003 and will close January 15, 2004. Electronic copies of the solicitation will be located at http://www.nist.gov/sbir and http://www.fedbizopps.gov.  General NIST SBIR inquiries should be submitted via e-mail to: sbir@nist.gov. No mailing lists will be kept and no hard copies will be available. Any and all amendments to the solicitation will be posted to the above two websites. 
A public website will be available where technical questions may be submitted by the interested parties and answers provided by NIST experts will be posted. This public Q&A will be available during the open solicitation period at http://www.nist.gov/sbir. 

--  NASA 2002 SBIR Phase II Awards Announced

NASA 2002 Small Business Innovation Research (SBIR) Program Phase II awards have been selected and publicly announced on October 6, 2003. The press release, list of awards, and award abstracts can be downloaded from the following page on the NASA SBIR/STTR website:  http://sbir.gsfc.nasa.gov/SBIR/sbir2002/phase2/awards/index.html. 

For more information about NASA's SBIR/STTR program, contact their Support Office at 301-937-0888 or sbir@reisys.com. 

--  SBIR Proposal Writing Tip

The following proposal writing tip was provided by Gail & Jim Greenwood.  Past SBIR proposal writing articles written by the Greenwoods are available on the Greenwood Consulting Group, Inc. (GCGI) web site at http://g-jgreenwood.home.att.net.

SBIR Proposal Writing Basics: Looking Beyond NIH’s Solicitations

Copyright © 2003 by Greenwood Consulting Group, Inc.

You probably already know that each agency participating in the SBIR and STTR programs publishes topics in its solicitation (basically a request for proposals, if that terminology is more familiar) that is available at the agency’s website.  Most agencies have a single SBIR solicitation per year, and most of the STTR awarding agencies include their STTR topics and program details in their annual SBIR solicitation.

Some agencies release multiple solicitations per year.  Department of Defense, Department of Commerce, and Department of Education are notable examples.  In addition, the National Institutes of Health (NIH), and its sibling organizations in the Department of Health and Human Services publish several solicitations each year.  But what most folks don’t know is that NIH also has a number of SBIR and STTR opportunities that do not appear in these solicitations.

These opportunities are known as Program Announcements (PAs) and Requests for Application (RFAs).  The basic difference between the two seems to be that RFAs have a single specific proposal due date, whereas the PAs are open for an extended period of time during which proposals can be submitted.  What is common about the PAs and RFAs (and what separates them from the SBIR/STTR opportunities under the usual NIH solicitations) is that the PAs and RFAs often have much larger funding limits and may be for longer performance periods than the traditional $100k, six month Phase 1 and $750k, 24 month Phase 2 guidelines.  

To check out the PAs and RFAs from NIH, you can go to the general website http://grants1.nih.gov/grants/funding/sbir_announcements.htm  to see the current list (fyi, there’s an underscore between “sbir” and “announcements”).  Or you can go to www.SBIRworld.com or www.zyn.com and do a key word search to see if there are any specific PAs or RFAs that may be of interest.  

Once you have found a PA or RFA of possible interest, read it carefully to make sure that there is a reasonable fit between your ideas and the Institute’s emphasis.  Then we strongly recommend that you contact the Institute, using the name provided in the PA or RFA, to discuss your ideas and the Institute’s priorities, and to get a general feeling for whether that institute would encourage an application from you.  You might want to ask about the level of funding for the PA or RFA to get some idea of the number of projects that might be awarded.  If you are a seasoned NIH SBIR/STTR competitor, be alert for any nuance or emphasis in the PA or RFA that may require a different twist from your typical approach to an NIH proposal under a standard solicitation.

Any SBIR/STTR competitor interested in the life sciences should look into the NIH PAs and RFAs.  And be sure to check back regularly because new ones are added periodically to the NIH SBIR/STTR program.

Gail and Jim Greenwood may be reached at the following address:

Greenwood Consulting Group, Inc.

1150 Junonia

Sanibel, FL  33957

(239) 395-9446 (voice & fax)

g-jgreenwood@att.net (email)

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
               CONFERENCES AND WORKSHOPS

NATIONAL

National Fall SBIR Conference, Cleveland, Ohio, October 27-30, 2003.  The National Science Foundation, in association with the Department of Defense and the Small Business Administration, and all 10 SBIR agencies is sponsoring this 2003 National Fall SBIR/STTR Conference. Program Managers and representatives from all participating agencies will provide insight into how to work with their respective agencies and answer your own special questions during the one-on- one opportunities.  For detailed program, registration, and hotel and travel information, visit the SBIR/STTR National Conference Website:  http://www.sbirworld.com/oh, email: sbir@dbamlg.com, or call the SBIR Conference Center at 360-683-5742.

National SBIR/STTR Conference, Atlanta, GA, April 26-29, 2004.  The National Science Foundation, in association with the Department of Defense and the Small Business Administration, and all 10 SBIR agencies is sponsoring this 2004 National SBIR/STTR Conference. Program Managers and representatives from all participating agencies will provide insight into how to work with their respective agencies and answer your own special questions during the one-on- one opportunities.  Contact Sharon DelaBarre at sharon@dbamlg.com or 360-683-5742.  

REGIONAL

* SBIR/STTR Cost Proposal & Phase 2 Workshops, Bozeman, Montana, October 21-22, 2003.  The SBIR/STTR cost proposal, indirect rates and audits, etc., will be discussed on the 21st.  The fundamentals of the Phase 2 SBIR/STTR proposal, including how Phase 2 differs from Phase 1, differences among the agencies, proposal writing advice, and thoughts about technology commercialization as it applies to an SBIR/STTR project, will be discussed on the 22nd.  Contact lbrander@state.mt.us for details on both workshops and to register.

SBIR Phase I Workshop, Enid, Oklahoma, October 21-22.  This workshop, sponsored by the Oklahoma Center for the Advancement of Science and Technology (OCAST), will provide a basic understanding of the Small Business Innovation Research (SBIR) and Small Business Technology Transfer (STTR) programs as well as a strategy for participating in these programs. Instructors will provide hands-on instruction for government cost accounting and a process for developing a competitive proposal.  Register on-line at http://www.ocast.state.ok.us/workshops.htm or contact Vicke' Adams at vickea@meridian-technology.com or (405) 377-2220.

Phase 1 Proposal Preparation Workshop, Cleveland, Ohio, October 27, 2003.  This workshop will take place as a preconference event at the National SBIR Conference, and will include a strong overview of both the SBIR and STTR Programs, and provide a four-step process for developing a competitive Phase 1 proposal.  No on-site registration for this workshop is allowed, and space is limited.  For more information and to register, visit www.sbirworld.com/oh/agenda.asp.  

Phase 2 Proposal Preparation Workshop, Cleveland, Ohio, October 30, 2003.  This workshop will take place on the final day of the National SBIR Conference.  The fundamentals of the Phase 2 SBIR/STTR proposal, including how Phase 2 differs from Phase 1, differences among the agencies, proposal writing advice, and thoughts about technology commercialization as it applies to an SBIR/STTR project, will be discussed.  No on-site registration for this workshop is allowed, and space is limited.  For more information and to register, visit www.sbirworld.com/oh/agenda.asp.  

SBIR Competitive Checklist Workshop, Herndon, Virginia, November 4, 2003.  This half-day workshop is designed for those into/planning proposal development, and discusses how to deal with, the most important competitive issues that must be addressed in order to improve chances of winning SBIR/STTR funding.  The workshop is sponsored by: Virginia's Center for Innovative Technology (CIT). For local information, contact Robert Brooke at RBrooke@CIT.org, visit http://www.win-sbir.com/course.html, or Contact: John Davis at SBIR@win-sbir.com or (410) 315-8101.  .

SBIR and Grant Alternatives Workshop, Winstom-Salem, NC, November 04, 2003. This workshop will include an SBIR/STTR program overview; proposal preperation tips and strategies; alternative grant funding strategies; and one-on-one grant counseling opportunities.  Contact: John P. Ujvari at sbir@sbdtc.org or 919-962-8297 for more information. 

* SBIR/STTR Phase 1 Proposal Preparation Workshop, Los Alamos, New Mexico, November 4, 2003.  This workshop will cover the basics of the SBIR/STTR programs and four-step process for developing a competitive Phase 1 proposal.  For more information or to register, contact clow@lanl.gov.  
* SBIR/STTR Phase 1 Proposal Preparation Workshop, Colorado Springs, Colorado, November 6, 2003.  This workshop will cover the basics of the SBIR/STTR programs and four-step process for developing a competitive Phase 1 proposal.  It will also include presentations by an intellectual property attorney and an accountant knowledgeable about government accounting.  For more information or to register, contact karchut@gbronline.com.
SBIR Competitive Checklist Workshop, Charlottesville, Virginia, November 10, 2003.  This half-day workshop is designed for those into/planning proposal development, and discusses how to deal with, the most important competitive issues that must be addressed in order to improve chances of winning SBIR/STTR funding.  The workshop is sponsored by: Virginia's Center for Innovative Technology (CIT). For local information, contact Robert Brooke at RBrooke@CIT.org, visit http://www.win-sbir.com/course.html, or Contact: John Davis at SBIR@win-sbir.com or (410) 315-8101.  .

SBIR/STTR Workshop, UNC Greensboro, NC, November 12, 2003. This workshop will include an SBIR/STTR program overview; proposal preperation tips and strategies; and one-on-one grant counseling opportunities.  Contact: John P. Ujvari at sbir@sbdtc.org or 919-962-8297 for more information. 

SBIR Bidder's Course & Workshop (SM), Fairfax, VA, November 13, 2003.  This workshop, sponsored by VA's Center for Innovative Technology (CIT) and the George Mason University PTAP., will provide a strategic understanding of SBIR & STTR, tools for deciding if you should pursue SBIR/STTR, and full information on how to successfully acquire SBIR/STTR funding (includes real-time proposal consulting in class). Instruction & workbooks provided by the SBIR Resource Center.  For more information, visit http://www.win-sbir.com/course.html, or Contact: John Davis at SBIR@win-sbir.com or (410) 315-8101.  

SBIR/STTR Workshop, Boone, NC, November 18, 2003. This workshop will include an SBIR/STTR program overview; proposal preperation tips and strategies; and one-on-one grant counseling opportunities.  Contact: John P. Ujvari at sbir@sbdtc.org or 919-962-8297 for more information. 

8th Biennial Hawaii SBIR/STTR Conference, Honolulu, Hawaii, November 18-19, 2003.  Scheduled conference sessions include: one-on-one opportunities with Federal SBIR Program Managers; how to write competitive Phase I and Phase II proposals; strategies on commercializing your innovation; understanding intellectual property; and government accounting and financial management.  Visit http://www.htdc.org/sbir/Conference_2003/ or send an email to sbir@htdc.org for more information.

* Phase 1 Proposal Preparation & Abbreviated Government Accounting/SBIR Cost Proposal Workshops, New Brunswick, New Jersey, November 19-20, 2003.  The first day offers information on the basics of the SBIR/STTR programs and how to prepare a competitive Phase 1 proposal.  The second day includes a discussion of the cost proposal including what is expected, and how to estimate your indirect cost rate.  Contact RandyGHarmon@aol.com for more information.

* Abbreviated Government Accounting/SBIR Cost Proposal Workshop, Research Triangle Park, North Carolina, December 3, 2003.  This workshop will take place as part of the North Carolina Small Business and Technology Development Center's SBIR Biotechnology Conference, and will include government accounting terminology, forms, and requirements, and steps for estimating your F&A/indirect rate for use in your SBIR/STTR proposals and award negotiations.  Visit http://www.sbtdc.org/events/sbir/southeastern_biotech/ for details.

Southeastern SBIR/STTR Biotech Conference, Research Triangle Park, NC, December 03, 2003.  This conference will address SBIR cost proposals and SBIR project management; cost proposals; indirect rates; record management; unallowable costs; budgeting; terminology; and audits.  Agency representatives from NIH, DoD, NSF, and DOE will be available.  Visit http://www.sbtdc.org/events/sbir/southeastern_biotech/ for more information including agenda and registration, or contact: John P. Ujvari at sbir@sbdtc.org or 919-962-8297.

Other possible SBIR training opportunities include:

Phase 2 Proposal Preparation & SBIR Cost Proposal Workshops, Edmond, Oklahoma, January 19-20, 2004

SOCOM Regional SBIR Conference, Tampa Bay area, Florida, February 10-12, 2004

* Greenwood Consulting Group, Inc will provide training at these workshops.  Any attendee of one of these workshops is entitled to a free critique of his or her draft SBIR or STTR proposal.  If you have questions, contact Gail or Jim Greenwood at (239) 395-9446 (voice & fax) or g-jgreenwood@att.net, or visit their web site at http://g-jgreenwood.home.att.net.  

If you are sponsoring or are aware of SBIR workshops in your area and would like to post an announcement feel free to contact us.

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
              SOLICITATIONS CURRENTLY OPEN

SBIR

PHS 2004-1 SBIR (contracts), due November 14, 2003

PHS 03-2 SBIR/STTR (grants), due December 1, 2003

DOE FY 2004 SBIR/STTR, due January 6, 2004
DOC NOAA SBIR, due January 14, 2004
STTR 

PHS 03-2 SBIR/STTR (grants), due December 1, 2003

COMING SOON

DOC NIST 2004 SBIR, expected 10/31/2003

DoD FY04.1 SBIR, 12/1/03 (on the web now)

NSF SBIR/STTR (AM & BT topics), 12/20/03 (on the web now)

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
                 SBIR/STTR INFO ON THE INTERNET

PARTICIPATING AGENCY SBIR WEB SITES:

Department of Agriculture
      http://www.reeusda.gov/sbir 

Department of Commerce
      National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration
         http://www.ofa.noaa.gov/~amd/sbirs/sbir.html
      National Institute of Standards and Technology
         http://patapsco.nist.gov/ts_sbir/ 

Department of Defense
      http://www.acq.osd.mil/sadbu/sbir or
      http://www.dodsbir.net  
        Defense Technical Information Center
           http://www.dtic.mil/dtic/sbir/ 
        Air Force
           http://www.afrl.af.mil/sbir/index.htm 
        Army
           http://www.aro.army.mil/arowash/rt/sbir/sbir.htm 
        Chemical and Biological Defense Program (CBD)
        Defense Advanced Research Projects Agency (DARPA)
           http://www.darpa.mil/sbir/ 
        Defense Threat Reduction Agency (DTRA)
           http://www.dtra.mil/acq/business/acq%5Fsmallbus.html 
        Missile Defense Agency (MDA)
           http://www.winbmdo.com/
        Navy
           http://www.navysbir.com/
        National Imagery and Mapping Agency (NIMA)
           http://www.nima.mil/poc/contracts/sbir/sbir.html 
        Office of the Secretary of Defense (OSD)
        Special Operations Command (SOCOM)
           http://soal.socom.mil/index.cfm?page=sadbu&sb=sbir 
         SBIR Interactive Technical Information System (SITIS)
           http://dtica.dtic.mil/sbir/index.html 

Department of Education
      http://www.ed.gov/programs/sbir/index.html
Department of Energy
      http://www.science.doe.gov/sbir 

Department of Transportation
      http://www.volpe.dot.gov/sbir 

Environmental Protection Agency
      http://es.epa.gov/ncerqa/sbir/ 

National Institutes of Health
      http://grants1.nih.gov/grants/funding/sbir.htm 

National Aeronautics & Space Administration
      http://sbir.nasa.gov/
National Science Foundation
      http://www.eng.nsf.gov/sbir
Small Business Administration
      http://www.sba.gov/SBIR/ 

NATIONAL RESOURCES (GOVERNMENT/NON-PROFIT)
CRIS (Current Research Information System)

      http://cris.csrees.usda.gov/
CRISP (Computer Retrieval of Information on Scientific Projects)

      http://www.crisp.cit.nih.gov/
Federal Business Opportunities

      http://www.fedbizopps.gov/
Grants.gov

      http://www.grants.gov
Pacific Northwest National Laboratory Economic Development Office

      http://www.pnl.gov/edo/business.stm
SBA Tech-Net

      http://tech-net.sba.gov/ 

State Science and Technology Institute 

      http://www.ssti.org
STATE/REGIONAL SBIR AND SMALL BUSINESS RESOURCES

Arkansas SBDC SBIR/STTR Program
      http://www.asbdc.ualr.edu/sbir/grants/
Hawaii SBIR program (HDTC)
      http://www.htdc.org/sbir/ 

Idaho EPSCoR Program

      http://www.webs.uidaho.edu/sbir/
Indiana Industrial Research Liaison Program (IRLP)
      http://www.indiana.edu/~irlp/index.html
Minnesota Project Innovation
      http://www.mpi.org/
MoFAST: Moving Missouri's Innovations to Market
      www.mofast.net
North Carolina SBTDC SBIR Outreach
      http://www.sbtdc.org/technology/sbirsttr.asp 

Ohio SBIR Program
      http://www.odod.state.oh.us/tech/sbir/ 

Small Business High Technology Institute

      http://www.sbhti.org/
South Dakota SBIR Center
      http://www.sbir.dsu.edu 

Virginia’s Center for Innovative Technology

      http://www.cit.org/
Washington State Fed and State Tech Partnership Program (WaFAST)
      http://wafast.org/index.html
Washington State Small Business Development Center
      http://www.sbdc.wsu.edu 

Wyoming SBIR/STTR Initiative
      http://www.uwyo.edu/sbir/
OTHER RESOURCES AND CONSULTING SERVICES

Bid Data Line
      http://www.biddataline.com/fed/
Centurion Technology
      http://www.centuriontechnology.com/
Cohen International, SBIR Consulting
      http://rogercohen.com/sbir
Greenwood Consulting Group, Inc.
      http://g-jgreenwood.home.att.net 

InKnowVation Online
      http://www.inknowvation.com
Innovation Partnership
      http://www.innovationpartnership.net/
National SBIR Conference Center
      http://sbirworld.com/
PBC SBIR Services
      www.sbirinfo.com
      www.sbirhelpdesk.com
      www.pbcinc.com
SBIR Gateway 
      http://www.zyn.com/sbir/ 

SBIR Resource Center
      http://www.win-sbir.com/ 

SciBiz Services
      http://www.scibiz.net/
ScienceWise.com
      http://www.sciencewise.com/.
Small Business Technology Coalition 
      http://www.sbtc.org
Tech BizSolutions, Inc.
      http://www.techbizsolutions.com/
The SBIR Coach - Fred Patterson
      http://www.SBIRcoach.com 
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
                  SUBSCRIPTION INSTRUCTIONS

To SUBSCRIBE to the SBIR-Alert mailing list, send an email to lyris@lyris.pnl.gov with the following in the subject line or body of your message (your name is optional):

    subscribe sbir-alert first_name last_name

    example:  subscribe sbir-alert joe smith

To UNSUBSCRIBE, send a blank email to:

leave-sbir-alert@lyris.pnl.gov 

To receive (or cancel) SBIR/STTR notices via FAX, send a request with your name, company, phone and fax number to (509) 372-4370.

You may also subscribe, unsubscribe, and view back-issues of the SBIR Alert by accessing the following Internet web site: 


http://lyris.pnl.gov/cgi-bin/?enter=sbir-alert
To access back-issues, connect to the site above, enter your email address (a password is not needed to connect), select 'connect' then 'read messages.'  A keyword search is also available if you wish to search for issues containing a particular subject or topic of interest.

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
        HOW TO REACH US

If you have any comments, suggestions, or would like to submit items for the next issue please contact us:

Richard Fowler - richard.fowler@pnl.gov - (509) 372-4332

Gary Spanner - gary.spanner@pnl.gov - (509) 372-4296

